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From: AOC/CAT Law Enforcement (UAAOPMG) Army G3 
Sent: Sunday, January 18, 2004 8:36 PM.  
To: AOC/CAT Admin NCOIC (UAAADMINC) Army G3 
Sub'ect: FW: VCSA. Tasker -- Detainee Abuse 
SS 	 lease send this back to me on the SIPER side. 

MA*11111110 
OP S Des cer 
Crisis Action Team 
Army Operations Center 
DSN 223.1111/COMM 703-69311110 

11110rhqda-aocarmy.pentagon.mil  

	Original Message 	 
From: AOC/CAT Team Chief (UAATMCH) Army G3 
Sent: Sunday, January 18, 2004 3:37 PM 
To: AOC/CAT Law Enforcement (UAAOPMG) Army G3; AOC/CAT Training/PACOM (UAATR) Array G3 
Cc: AOC/CAT Team Chief (UAATMCH) Army G3; Robinson, Fred D MG Army G3/AOC; Davis, Bruce E. BG Army 
G3/AOC; Chesnut, Robert W. MG Army G3 
Subject: FW: VCSA Tasker -- Detainee Abuse 

• As directed, begin working this I don't see the initial paper trail outlining the incident(s) 

OPMG: Provide TR with that information you are able, as you obtain it. 

leaf NJ CO 

AOC/CAT 

	Original Message 	 
From: Robinson, Fred D MG Army G3/AOC 
Sent: Sunday, January 18, 2004 2:41 PM 
To: AOC/CAT Team Chief (UAATMCH) Army. G3 
Subject: FW: VCSA Tasker -- Detainee Abuse 

PLS get a hold of the OPMG folks and TR and have them to start working. thx, FDR 
	Original Message---- 
From: Cody, Richard A. LTG Army G-3 
Sent: Sunday, January 18, 2004 10:28 AM 
To: Lovelace, James 3 TG DAS; Mikolashek, Paul T LTG SAIG; Romig, Thomas J MG OTJAG 
Cc: 	 OL OCSA; Coggin, James A BG 	Marchand, Michael J MG OTJAG; 

OL ARMY G -3/DAMO -Z)<1101111.11111110L VCSA; 	 OL USA; 	 Ct. 
CSA; Robinson, Fred D MG Army G3 OC; Ryder, Donald J. MG; Stephen J. BG Curry (E -mail) 
Subject: RE: VCSA Tasker -- Detainee Abuse 

DAS- we can do that - I db4not remember the exact training we had set up for the GTMO, Afghan and the Iraqi 
Detainee Opns-but as I remember it was sizeable - will get all the 5 As and lay out for you and the VCSA- we 
have been tracking these activities very closely down at the AOC- why we have moved to generate a more 
deployable be for the MPs- as we kno ►vve will be doing these missions for awhile and we need to relieve some 
stress on the MP force. Certainly agree that the man, equip, train and eploy piece of the MP force over the past 2 years ought to be looked at separately (IG) so that we all understand what we are working to fix and see if we are 
getting there in the right way and at the right pace, 
Dick 

Original Message 
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From: Lovelace, James 3 LTG DAS 
Sent: Thursday; January 15, 2004 7:03 AM 
To: Cody, Richard A. LTG Army G-3; Mikolashek, Paul T LTG SAIG; Romig, Thomas J MG OTJAG 

Cc• 	 OL OC.SA; Coggin, James A BG VDAS; Marchand Michael J MG OTJAG; 
COL ARMY .G-3/DAMO-1X; 	 OL VCSA; 	 OL USA; 

L CSA 
CSA Tasker -- Detainee Abuse 

linportanCe: High`''• 

DICK, ASK THAT YOU REVIEW THE NEED TO ASSESS WHAT TRAINING WE GIVE TO OUR 
SOLDIERS AND LEADERSHIP CHALLENGED WITH DETAINEE SITUATIONS. MAYBE WE HAVE 

SO...IF SOI CANNOT'REIVIEMEiER SEEING IT. KNOW THAT YOU AGREE THAT WE WANT TO 
RE THAT WE HAVE DONE ALL WE CAN. CAN USE THE IG ASSETS IF NECESSARY. INITIALLY 

WANT TO HEAR WHAT YOU THINK. THANKS, JIM 

PT AND TOM, LET'S TALK...HO0OAH, JIM 

	Ori fi nal Messa e-- 
From:L 	 COL QCSA 

Sent Wednesday, January 14, 2004 6:13 PM 
To: Lovelace, James 3 LTG DAS; Coggin, James A BG VDAS 
Subject: FW: VCSA Tasker -- Detainee Abuse 

Sir, TJAG sent below to4111111111Lengthy information paper addressing current cases. VREIII} 

	Original Message--- 
OL OTJAG 

January 14, 2004 3:18 PM 
L VCSA 

OL OCSA 	 AIM 

	

..E1 	OL X0 SAIG; 	 1r.; 111111.111*C  
COL PMG; 	 T CC 

Subject: VCSA Tasker Detainee Abuse 

Current list of detainee abuse cases. We will continue to update. 	VR,11111* 
[Lovelace, James J LTG DA 

From: 
Wednesd 

To 
Cc: 
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